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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Regina Dick-Endrizzi, Director
Small Business Commission, City Hall, Room 448

FROM: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 57 77@/ '
DATE:  August23,2013 - -

. SUBJECT: REFERRAL FROM BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Budget and Finance Committee

- The Board of Supervisors Budget and Fmance Commlttee has received the followmg,
which is being referred to the Small Business Commission for comment and
recommendation. The Commission may provide any response it deems appropriate.
within 12 days from the date of this referral

File: 130781

Ordinance to amend the Administrative Code Special Tax Financing Law, constituting

Article 43.10, to authorize financing by special tax districts of work deemed necessary to

bring buildings or real property, including privately owned buildings or real property, into

compliance with seismic safety standards or regulations, and related technical

amendments and to establish certain procedures by which the City can make changes
“to a special tax district.

Please return this cover sheet with the Commission’s response to Vlctor Young,
Committee Clerk, Budget and Finance Committee,
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Chairperson, szil siness Commission-

X No Comment
Recommendation Attached
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